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Rose-Anne Hawkeswood

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
Resource and Energy Assessments
Planning Services

Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39

Sydney NSW 2001

By email: Rose-Anne.Hawkeswood @planning.nsw.gov.au

Tritton Copper Mine MODG6 (ML1544) — State Significant Develipment — Secretary’s
Envirionmental Assessment Requirements

Dear Rose-Anne

| refer to your email of 7 September 2018 requesting the Resources Regulator review the
supporting Environmental Assessment requirements for the above project.

The project represents a modification of the original Development Consent (DA 41/98)
approved by the NSW Minister for Planning on 1 September 1999.

The Resources Regulator has reviewed the Environmental Assessment and determined that
no further input is required.

Should you require any further information please contact me on 02 4063 6444.

Yours sipgerely -

Matthew Newton
Director Compliance Operations
NSW Resources Regulator

17 September 2018
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